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Dear Sir:

Mr. Rodney Heath of the Southern Union Gas Company in Farmington
informed me by telephone that you wished to have a copy of

the shut-in notice on the 5-1b Tonkin well sent to you, He further
requaested that I give you a brief explanation of the status of the
well,

This well was shut in immediately after prorationing went into

effect in the San Juan Basin for the reason that we had no file

on the well - none of the required forms had been filed, and

the 1954 Deliverab 11ity Test had not bsen taken, When El Paso
assuned operation of the well they filed the necessary forms and
their C-110, Certificate of Compliance and Authorization to Transport
Gas, was approved, which gave them permission to put the well baek
on production, However, the fotm C~110 showed El Paso Natural Gas
Company as the transporter instead of Southern Union, to whose
transportation system the well had previously been connected, We
Just assumed that El Paso meant to have it disconnected from Southern
Union's line and take it into their own gathering system,

If this is not the case, then El Paso will have to file another
C-110 giving Southern Union as transporter. Southern Union will
then get their transportert's copy of the form, which is their
authority to put the well back on production,

I hope this is the information you desired,

Yours very truly

Kathleen M, Simmons
Secretary, District #3




NEW MEXICO
OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 12, 1955
Ml‘o A. K. Skmm er "f .,}
El Paso Natural Gas Co. e S z
El Paso, Texas n L




